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I wish to file a complaint against Chris Cannon, Chris Cannon for i
Congress, Inc., and Stanley R. deWall, CPA, Treasurer, FEC Identification
Number C0031 1019, in regards to violation of 11 CFR § 102.9 Accounting Ior
Contributions and Expenditures (2 U.S.C. 432 (c)). According to the commiUs's
reports. they have raised $27,550 in contributions earmarked for the primwy
election, and $3,067.52 in contributions earmarked for the general election, in
addition to maximum contributions from the same contributors earmarked for the
convention cycle. According to the committee's 12th Day Report Preci
Convention, the committee had only $11,623.69 cash on hand left, indica that
money designated for the primary and general elections was already spent two
weeks prior to the convention, in the amount of $20,287.83.

T1his is also a clear violation of donor intent, since such contribution wer
clearly earmarked for use for the primary or general election cycle, not the
convention.

Examples of these violations are shown in the committee's FEC repors
dated 4/11/96 (April 15 Quarterly Report), and 4/19/96 (12th Day Report
Preceding Convention), and itemized below.

April 15 Report

Jo An P. Blodgett
Joy Blodgett
Lynn R. Blodgett
Amie E.W. Cannon
Betty S. Cannon
David J. Cannon
Gloria Cannon
Grant L. Cannon
Mark W. Cannon
Pauline B. Cannon
Ben Chase
E.L. Edwards
Douglas S. Foxley
Suzanne Gochnour
David FccAes Hardy

Convention
$1,000
$1,000
$1,000

$1,000
$1,000
$1,000

$1,000
$1,000
$1,000
$1,000
$1,000
$1,000
$1,000

Primary
$1,000
$1,000
$1,000
$1,000
$1,000
$1,000
$1,000
$1,000
$1,000
$1,000
$500
$1,000
$1,000
$200
$1,000

$1,000

$1,000
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KoukS. K* $19000
Richard Knapp $1,000
Curtis R.L Lkia $1,000
Diane Lukin $1,000
Larry LoOWm $1,000
Vikki Lofpen $1,000
Darren J. Lopez $1,000
John Price $1,000
Blake Roney $1,000
Julie F. Ryser $1,000
Karl Schanz Ryser, Jr. $1,000
Thomas H. Teglassy $1,000
Charles R. Warren $1,000
Kimberly P. Warren $1,000
Nu Skin PAC $1,000

sW
$1000
$11000

$1,000
$1,000
$19000
$1,000
$1,000
$1,000
$1,000
$1,000

$1,000

$67.52

$1,000

Schedule A Pte I
Schedule A Page i
Schedule A Page I
Schedule A Page I
Schedule A Page I
Schedule A Page I
Schedule A Page I
Schedule A Page 1
Schedule A Page I
Schedule A Page !
Schedule A Page I
Schedule A Page 1
Schedule A Page 1
Schedule A Page I
Schedule A Page 2
Schedule A (PAC)
Page 1

12th Day Report Preceding Conv-stim

Ann M. Foxley

Total Designated

$1,o0

$30,000

$I ,000

$28,850

Schedule A Page I

$3,067.52

Total Contributions Designated Primary and General
$31,917.52

Cash on Hand 4/14/96

Excess Cmtrbutions Expended During Convention Cyels
s20,28.83

2 U.S.C. 432 (c) requires separation of the contributio uad prohibits
expendituwe during this cycle.

Thank you for your prompt attention to this matter.
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Ladies and Gentlemen:
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I wish to file a complaint against Chris Cannon, Chris Cannon for
Congress, Inc., and Stanley R. deWall, CPA, Treasurer. FEC ldentification
Number C00311019, in regards to violation of I I CFR § 102.9 Accounting for
Contributions and Expenditures (2 U.S.C. 432 (c)). According to the commiuse's
reports, they have raised $27,550 in contributions earmarked for the primay
election, and $3,067.52 in contributions earmarked for the general eko, in
addition to maximum contributions from the same contributors earmaked for &e
convention cycle. According to the committee's 12th Day Report PtIein
Convention, the committee had only $11,623.69 cash on hand left, -'-icatig da
money designated for the primary and general elections was already spen two
weeks prior to the convention, in the amount of $20,287.83.

This is also a clear violation of donor intent, since such contributions were
clearly earmarked for use for the primary or general election cycle, not the
convention.

Examples of these violations are shown in the committee's FEC repoft
dated 4/11/96 (April 15 Quarterly Report). and 4/19/96 (12th Day Report
Preceding Convention), and itemized below.

U: 41km. M.D.
April 15 Report

Contributor
Jo An P. Blodgett
Joy Blodgett
Lynn R. Blodgett
Arnie E.W. Cannon
Betty S. Cannon
David J. Cannon
Gloria Cannon
Grant L. Cannon
Mark W. Cannon
Pauline B. Cannon
Ben Chase
E.L. Edwards
Douglas S. Foxley
Suzanne Gochnour
David Eccles Hardy
Rogar Karchner
KaulaS. Kwap
Rco KSApp

Convention
$1,000
$1 .000
$1,000

$1.000
$1,000
$1,000

$1,000
$1,000
$1,000
$1,000
$1,000
$1,000

$1 .000

$1,000
$1,000

Primary
$1,000
$1,000
$1,000
$1,000
$1,000
$1,000
$1,000
$1,000
$1,000
$1,000
$500
$1,000
$1,000
$200

$1,000
$300
$1000
$1000

$1,000

$1,000
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Nu ki PAC
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$1,000
$19000
$1,000
$1,000
$1,000
$1,000
$1,00

$1,000
$1*=

$1,000
$1,000
$1,000

$1,000

$67.52
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12th Day Report Pr fia Cinved..

Am KM Foxicy

Total Dsgae

$1,000

$30,000

$1,000

$28,850

Schedule A Page I

$3,067.52

Total Contributions Designated Primary and Ge'-ral
$31,917.52

Cash on Hand 4/14/96
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2 U.S.C. 432 (c) requires sepawation of the contri bti and prohibits
aa t ding this cycle.

Thank you for your promnt attention to this matter.

STATE OF UTAH
CWM OF SALT LAKE

S du sworn to before me on this oay ll,111t
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Office of General Counsel Jj C

WAAMIfg ,n D. C. 20463

Re: 4273I
Dear Sir or Madam:

By letter dated 29, lt6, the fedea ElectionC Miion notified Be Canc, Cris a forCongress, Inc. and Stanley i. dobal, as treasurer, that the UtahState cratic Cwmittee bed filed. a laiat alleging thatthe resonets may have violated proriains of the federalElection Caqaig Act of 1971, a nded. s at ott had beennum berd MR 4373.

Encloed is a S o1designatg the udtsp4to ZP 0St~ Z-d bfr!,:: before
the ta Eetis s om1 S

Resa~tslaeedtoGims~ti~ k aU that noaction should be n ~ast tbft In tugs enable meNa;pr l.ate ti to atsNrF% lly reat L m 1UAe 20, 1996,vithin idA to aubt dt ra~e.

sabl

Enclos uo



FORM: d!~Ik £Ae4Ik ~

TELEPHONEtL(. J i.h v/k. .

FAXt2~1k t _q5 7/

The avenmd h Mo vidu Is** be* dsgsdMSu nds
auw*d s receive any n Us ad e mr 09mW from ie
Commss adact on mybeh Wb r -- e Cd__es

~L6~dY4*/
SignatureOate

RESPONDENWS NAME:
Chris Cannon for Congress, Inc. and
Stanley R. deWaal, Treasurer

. . .. .. , , , , |

$80 257 East 200 South, Suite 950

Salt Lake City, Utah 84111

TELEPHONE: HOME..J

I801w 32A-B173OSINES
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COMMISSOn I

June 13* 1996

MGIA vmi 22102

RE: MUR 4373

Der W. Hp:

T a isn sme to m 1kWw dald Ju 10, 1996, which w rmsvedan
I 12, 19% e "im aw, Jane 21,1996, to b on Slfoiw ch.ms

to te co~i~ id a h mod UMater. After considerin Ut presume
m yaw Wtter, t Offim of te Geral Counsel has gmnted the repesie nio
Awornl, ne despowe is doe by th close of business on Jut 21,1996.

If you m ay pls comm the Cen al Eforcedmn Doe at (202)
2194300.

Chacti Shag%, Puralegs

Ali ~ EMa*krct"at-S m chetN

U~J~OMD TMORRIO
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mos01T a. S oRIos, JR.
A. MA*U C WNStOp ,iP
MAThgW SCOT? MCCONNClILL.
C"NISTO lgft T. CRAIG 27 v

Certified mail -
Return Recilt Ra_,u-a

Office of General Coumnl
Federal Election Cossion_
999 3 Street, MW..
Washington, D. C. 20463

Re: u 37

Dear Sir or Madam:

This is in response to your letter dated May 39, 1996,in which you informed hris Canan r Core =Ic. (JLUCIdentification nwue C00311019) at al. that tha utah iftteDeocratic Comittee bad i 6da Iajnt 4-. : athat therespondents nm y have vJduu* 
9 9 t S aCm~agnAct Of 1971, 17 11. Is dipg ta naI=t

and, thi natter as 4373.

DY letter dated J e L, lt, ve Z10 a Sttl of
Designation of 1Co nd Ofstad am nt ne ,
1996 within which to t 4 ' datd .n7=e 13,1996, YOU notified =n that t~sa he unt.

In response to a*2", W A in thecomplaint of the Utah ---t 3CoMNt W,761wherewith a copy of the VW~ rawk4 0 m t6eoContributions/Tians 3s w ii.ntemttdt h
Federal Election = ris Cannon for W o ss, . OnMay 1, 1996.(Athe
facsimile transmIion

acivity report which O hForm on May 1L, 1996.),~rpt the rcitbChris Cannon for A .
from the candidate on

The reco~d~o~f /~ ~o w, Inc. sho
that, fro April 29, 1M0 *$50,000.00 cntribuof. WOL, iR

%WNWP



Fe~ral Sleciof coinission
June 27, 1996
Page 2

(the date of the convention), the cash on hand balance of Chris
Cannon for Congress, Inc. was never less than the aggregate
amount contributed by contributors prior to May 4, 1996 which had
been expressly designated by the contributors for the primary or
general election campaigns. Furthermore, on May 5, 1996 (the
first day of the primary election campaign), Chris Cannon for
Congress, Inc. deposited into a separate account the aggregate
amount previously contributed by contributors which had been
expressly designated by the contributors for the general election
campaign. Both these actions were taken voluntarily by the
candidate and Chris Cannon for Congress, Inc. of their own
initiative and before the instant complaint was filed.

The temporary short-fall of cash on hand was entirely
inadvertent and it existed for only a brief few days in April.
Its inadvertence was due solely to the payment of invoices in
April. Payment of those invoices could have easily been
postponed, resulting in an increase in debts and obligations
rather than a decrease in cash. Further, a very substantial
portion of those invoices related to campaign supplies, focus
groul? research and various consultants which could properly be
attributed and allocated to the primary election campaign which
coinmenced on May 4. Respondents should not be required to expen
the time and resources to undertake the detailed analysis and
accounting that,, if undertaken,, would simply prove this point.

In sumry, prior to, on the day of, and on the - na
after the May 4, 1996 convention, Chris Cannon for Congress,, Inc.
had cash on hand in excess of $34,000.00. That cash balance
exceeded the aggregate amount previously contributed by contri-
butors which had been expressly designated by the contributors
for the primary or general election campaigns. On May 5,, 1996,
Chris Cannon for Congress, Inc. deposited all contributions
designated for the general election campaign in a separate
account. The temporary short-fall of cash on hand during the few
days in April was inadvertent and due to over-enthusiastic bill
paying. If those bills had not been paid,, the amounts would have
appeared as debts and obligations and there would have been no
temporary short-fall of cash on hand. Further,, in the final
analysis, it could be demonstrated that the payments which
resulted in the short-fall were prepayments of services and goods
to be used solely in the primary campaign.

In conclusion, it is submitted that the time and
resources of the Federal Election Commission and of Chris Cannon
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--------- Wp Me. should be devoted to other purposes eM tht
be @tla d 44 be taken on this matter.

Respt-fully submitted,

Since:

Herge

:sbi

snclosuro

CC: Chris Canon for Congress, Inc.
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In the Matterof ) ')

GENERAL COUNSEL'S REPORT WIIM

L NT OM nOQ

The cases listed below have been identified as either stale or of low

priority based upon evaluation under the Enforcement Priority System

(EPS). This is report is submitted to recommend that the Commission no

longer pursue these cases.

IL CASES RECOMMENDED FOR CLOSURE

A. Cases Not Warranting Further Action Relative to Other Cases
Pending Before the Commission

EpS was created to identify pending cases which, due to the length of their

pendency in inactive status or the lower priority of the issues raised in the

matters relative to others presently pending before the Commission, do not

warrant further penditure of resources. Cntral Enforcmnt Docket ((ID)

evaluates each ncomng matter using Commission-approved criteria which

results in a numerical rating of each case.

Closing such cases permits the

C0111111 toocuii ited r o n ore. .. important a -ti... y

pending it Based upon this review, we have identified 25 cases which do
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thi geotcontat summaies Of aCh cane thas rat aMdth factossl

edigtoS m kuwt ofa low priority adecmeato tt fuftlu

tw the matter.

B. Stale CAM

Effective enforcement relies upon the timely pursuit of complaints and

referrals to ensure compliance with the law. Investigations concerning activity

more remote in time usually require a greater commitment of resources,

primarily due to the fact that the evidence of such activity becomes more remote

and consequently more difficult to develop. Focusing investigative efforts on

more recent and more significant activity also has a more positive effect on the

electoral process and the regulated community.

' Tbe cam am M 4332 (3W "omui C"ug Cmmtktkt; MMi 434 (Au..wm
RMsRmu M 4354 (Brim Sie for uxgnm) MUR 4367 (Pldlips !- Rpubfr W Mii 4371

(Eumipbypt GmW$ MMii 4373 (CAmm for Cmvss) MM 4374 (?.Wk Sk" f C.rm
Priamwy Cumq MURc 4L7 (IWkAk MMmt 4W~ Nrfy); Mi 0

Cguvss) MM 0n (T=Wkm La- Uie m W23) MM 4M (PamUfr C"m) IkMs O
MU Cfa us. (nk m)fs MM 4i (&W.W*M ii OS ( sM= D )M M 4 (P& M

4 ( O * & CqW CAMM e M 4.. (3. Awb "4W 61

(D~W96fr Ca~W..
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We ~ ~ C laels d ~ swN have mand te CA*Wa

Wasorcenr1- t Docket fm a sffid" a lo e 1o of tid to suider d-e stale

12 are nt worthy of firthe action, and merit closr 4

We recommend that the omssan exercise its promecutorial discretio

and direct closure of the cases listed below, effective April 1,1997. Closing these

cases as of this date wil permit CED and the Legal Review Team the necessay

time Po prepare clming letters and case files for the public record.

I
*1hm ~~ UMURMpW * MIn 1 F F RAW(DSCXj; MM4R

pNRSC) M-U-, Ab md* bM 42U1 (WRA &u~mff Lqft4 Nut "2
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A. Delne to open a MR. clos the fle effetive April I 1997, and

ftW tm m mr Wie te e In th lw t m t

1. PsMR 322

2. Pre-MU 334

3. Pre-MUR 335.

B. Take no action, close the file effective April 1, 1997, and approve the

appropriate letters in the following matters:

MUR 4139

MUR 4150

MUR 4257

MUR 4258

MUR 4260

MUR 4261

MUR 4262

MUR 4265

MUR 4272

UR 4279

MUR 4284

MUR 4332

13.

14.

15.

16.

17.

18.

19.

20.

21.

22.

23.

24.

MUR 4347

MUR 4354

MUR 4367

MUR 4371

MUR 4373

MUR 4374

MUR 4375

MUR 4377

MUR 4379

MUR 4383

MUR 4384

MUR 4388

25.
26.

27.

28.

29.

30.

31.

32.

33.

34.

MUR 4390
MUR 4391

MUR 4393

MUR 4397

MUR 4405

MUR 4411

MUR 4414

MUR 4418

MUR 4421

MUR 4448

Lawrence NNob
General Counsel

6.
7.

9.

10.

11.

12.
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x, aNjorie W. awn=*, recording secretary for the

Federal Xlection Comission executive session n March 11,

1997, do hereby certify that the Commission decided by a

vote of s-0 to take the following actions with respect

to the above-captioned matter:

A. Decline to open a NUR, close the file
effective April 1, 1997, and approve
the appropriate letters in the following
matters:

lr-MR 322:
PreMur 334;
Ire-WM 335.

3. Take no action, close the file effective
Jri1 1, 1997, and approve the appropriate
letters in the following matters:

MO 4139;
WO 41S0:
UM 4257;
UM 4258;
MM 4260;
UM0 4261;
WO 4262;
m4265;
Wi1 4272;

10.
11.

12.
13.
14.
15.
16.
17.
18.

MM 4279;
O 4284;

WO 4332;
NOR 4347;
UM 43541
OR 4367s
UR 4371;
UM 4373;
MUR 4374;

(continued)
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Ow" 1. is97

UM 43751
MR 4377,
Um 43791
MR 4383,
Um 4 344
Ma 4388
Ma 4390;
UM 4391;

Commissioners Mkens,

27.
28.
29.
30.
31.
32.
33.
34.

MR 43931
a 4397,

m4411;
4414s

UM 44186
=a 4421;
151 4448.

Elliott, McDonald, agzry,

and Thomas voted affirmatively for the decision.

Attest:

Secretary of the CouNiioen

it,.
20.
21.
22.
23.
24.
2S.
26.

j .- M ,-

Date
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ML. Zdjj c:hg
UI Soft 1) CMnMfte
435 South 300 East, Suite 102
SakILakCiy, LT 4111

RE: MUR 4373

De Mr. Zuh:

On hy 28, 1996, the Federal Election Commission received your pa allgin
certain violabon of the Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended (the Act").

Afta consdering the cicstane of this mane, the Conunission lAs ined to
exercise itsp npr ownaldisretion and to take no action aginst the en t. Saachednwrtiwe AW. orily, th Commmis closed its file in this Pa o Aril 1, 1997. This
mae will becna Pet ofthe public record mwithin .30 dy.

The Act allows a compninant to seek udicial review of the Comnisim's diunissal of
this action. 2 U.S.C. I 437111)11).

Sincerely.

F Andrew Turdb

Smt AF omy
Central Enforce smn11t Docket

Attachment
Narraive
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UDINcr all ge lidt Chris Cardlon for CongressInc. ("tw Commiave) urAd Ur

cai w ceptd !s o~ cmt*u "M of S27,550 and general lc~tion cott"O i ib Of

$3^W7, ya had -iMb .M beor the -t convention of ony SI1,623. Copanibstf
dos twhi 1 lgs Cold Pmi-tb fs ewi -W for the primary wad genra elections went towad the

coveton. 11e activity occurred on the Committee's April Qu ily and 12 Day Pre-

Convention Reports. The convention occurred on May 4,1996.

The Committee responds that it had sufficient funds to cover the pnmay and general

contributions except for a few days in April when it paid invoices. According to the Committee,

on the convention date, there was a cash-on-hand of S34,000. Also, the Committee says dos on

May 5 it deposited all contributions designated for the general election into a separate account.

This matter Is less significant relative to other matters pending before the Commission.
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASIUNGTOt-. D.C. 2061

Apfl 1. 197

200, 201 Geembaoo Drive
Ndaw VA 22102

RE MUR 4373
Christopher B Cannon
Chns Cannon for Congress, Inc., Stanley R. deWaal, Treasurer

Dew Mr. Herpge

On May 29,1996, the Federal Election Commission notified your clients of c
alleging eru violations of the Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended. A copy
of the conplain was enclosed with that notification.

After conskierng the circumstances of this matter. the Commission has determined to
exercise its pros cutonal discretion and to take no action against your clients. M attached
narrative. Accordingly, the Commission closed its file in this matter on April 1, 1997.

The confideltiality provisions of 2 U.S.C. § 437g(aX12) no longer apply ad this matter
is now piMblic. Ia addtim, although the complete file must be paed on the piMblic emd
within 30 Am dis could occur at any time following certificam of the Commiion's vote.
If Voa wish sui it any facual or legal materials to appear on the public ror pliease de so
as soon as possie. While the file may be placed on the public record prior to recept of your
additioaWw mtrs. any permlnissible submissions will be added to the public record when
received

If you have any questions. please contact Jennifer Henry at (202) 219-3400.

Sincerely

- -q

F.Anrewpy
Suprvsory A~ornwy
Central Enforcement Docket

Anachn to
Ike
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UtahDmoc tia Chris Canuuu for Cosnpm Inc. ('the .omwiU ")lb
cmiw ac a -Ib -ofns127550 and gneral election c alo

53067, yet hed --- beore tw Pvny con--l61 of only S 1,623. u i s
dhat this indiae c btions ermxuoked for te prinmvy and gneral elections wet owuwd te
SnMOMMion. The activity occurred on te Committee's Aril Quunrty and 12 Dy Pre-
Convention Reports. The convention occurred on May 4, 1996.

The Committee responds that it had sufficient funds to cover the pnmary and general
contributions except for a few days in April when it paid invoices. According to the Committee.
on the convention date, there was a cash-on-hand of $34,000. Also, the Committee ays that on
May 5 it deposited all contributions designated for the general election into a separate accowmt.

This matter is less significant relative to other matters pending before the Commission.
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